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Dear Ceme:

I have your letter about the early publication of the wrk,
Apparently there is sone eonfusion in all ef our minds on the subject.
Accordingly, I would like to meke the fellowing propesel, and if thie fe

the necessary plans can be nade.yea

If at all possible te complete the repert and obtain peruission
for en open presentation ef the clinical portions ef it, I thas
arrangements should be uade te give a summary presentation at the general
seesion of the interia meetings of the American Medical Association. At
about the same time I believe that a summery report should be published
preferably in the Journal ef the AMA. This sumary type of repert would
not interfere in the least with the detelied publication of the werk in  

eonedule.

Sincerely yours,

O¥Ls Geowge 3. LeRoy, 0.3.
oor o Charles Dunhan pons Associate Dean
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